
April 3rd, 2025 

Russell Tree Experts, LTD
3427 E. Dublin-Granville Rd
Westerville,, Ohio 43081

Re: Russell Tree Experts, Ltd. 
Bonding Capacity Information 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This is to verify that Russell Tree Experts, Ltd. has the following Performance & Payment bonding 
capacity with The Cincinnati Insurance Company through our agency. 

$2,000,000 Single Project Limit 
$7,500,000 Aggregate Limit 

These limits are subject to outstanding bonds and underwriting considerations at the time of the 
bond request. This letter is not an assumption of liability. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Tsangeos
Attorney-in-fact 

3215 N. High St, Columbus, OH 43202  (614) 246-7475 Phone 


